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opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

We agree thank you!
 

From: Susan L. Kilby <SKILBY@baldwincountyal.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 2:42 PM
To: Alfredo Alvizo <alfredo@creekclean.com>
Subject: FW: Competitive Bid #WG21-37 - Provision of Pressure Washing Services
 
Good Afternoon Alfredo,
 
Following up to ensure you received the notification.  Please advise and thank you for your services.
 

Sincerely,
Susan Kilby-Aaron
Assistant Purchasing Director
Budget & Purchasing Department
Baldwin County Commission
Office Number: 251-580-2567
Email: skilby@baldwincountyal.gov

 

From: Susan L. Kilby 
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 10:24 AM
To: 'alfredo@creekclean.com' <alfredo@creekclean.com>
Cc: Wanda Gautney <wgautney@baldwincountyal.gov>
Subject: Competitive Bid #WG21-37 - Provision of Pressure Washing Services
 
Dear Alfredo Alvizo III,
 
Competitive Bid #WG21-37 – Provision of Pressure Washing Services is set to expire on August 17,
2023.  The bid specifications included an option to renew the bid for an additional twelve (12)
months if the vendor agrees, at the same price and terms as the original bid award.  Baldwin County
would like to extend the bid for the additional twelve (12) months.  I have attached a copy of the
Award Listing for your review.
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Please let me know if Creek Clean, LLC agrees to a twelve (12) month extension at the same prices
and terms of the original bid award dated August 3, 2021.
 
Thank you,
Susan
 

Sincerely,
Susan Kilby-Aaron
Assistant Purchasing Director
Budget & Purchasing Department
Baldwin County Commission
Phone: 251-580-2567

 


